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MEMORANDUM NO. 2019-053

TO: School District Superintendents
Curriculum Coordinators
Principals
Business Managers
Consolidated Grants Managers
Special Education Directors
Title | Coordinators
Homeless Education Liaisons

FROM: Shelley Hamel, Chief Academic Officer
DATE: April 8, 2019

SUBJECT: STAR Conference Information

REGISTRATION FOR THE 2019 STAR
CONFERENCE IS NOW OPEN

Join the Wyoming Department of Education (WDE) at Triumph High
School in Cheyenne for the annual Summer Technical Assistance
Retreat (STAR), which provides training and technical assistance

for federal funds. The conference is set for June 19-20, 2019 with
Homeless Education, 21st Century Community Learning Centers, and
Perkins pre-conferences set for June 18. Extra-curricular activities will
include a train ride through Terry Bison Ranch, a historic Cheyenne
trolley ride, and a reception at Applebee’s, sponsored by Title | Crate.

STAR has been approved for one Professional Teaching Standards
Board credit and one University of Wyoming (UW) credit with a $50
fee. To sign up for UW credit, click here and enroll for the EDCI 5959-
60B class. Registration is $50 per person, or buy two, get one free.
Early bird prices end May 17, 2019.

Click here for registration, session descriptions and the agenda.

For more information, contact Brittany Scherden at 307-777-6281 or
brittany.scherden@wyo.gov.
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